



April 18, 2022

Jim Orr, R.G.
Project Manager
Oregon DEQ
700 NE Multnomah St Ste 600
Portland, Oregon 97232-4100

Subject: Response to Agency Comments to NWP's Draft MNA WP and Revised MNA WP & SAP

Dear Mr. Orr,

The enclosed Response To Comments (RTC) table addresses each of the comments that the DEQ provided (March 18, 2022) and the EPA provided (February 16, 2022), regarding Northwest Pipe Company's (NW Pipe) Draft Monitored Natural Attenuation (MNA) Work Plan (WP), written by Jacobs, submitted January 7, 2022.

Also enclosed is the revised MNA WP with associated Sampling Analysis Plan (SAP), written by Jacobs.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Stephanie Heldt-Sheller", is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Stephanie Heldt-Sheller, CHMM
Corporate Environmental Manager

Cc: Ken Shump, R.G., Haute-Géologie LLC;
Kris Ivarson, PMP, Jacobs;
Claudia Powers, Buchalter;
Mike Merchant, Black Helterline LLP;
Tim Whitson & Shane Zeeman, NW Pipe Portland Site